
Christine Walker 

From: Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum [news@texasranger.org]

Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 3:28 PM

To: christinew@texasranger.org

Subject: News from Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum
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New Issue of The Dispatch  
  
  
  
  
The newest issue of The 
Texas Ranger Dispatch, a 
free magazine, is 
available online. Read 
articles about the history 
of currency in 
Texas, Texas Rangers and 
Native Americans, Samuel 
Walker's Colt pistols, and 
more! 
  

Spring Break Round Up 

When:     March 8th-12th with special activities from 10am-4pm
 

  
Where:   Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum in Waco, TX 
               Exit 335B - Corner of University Parks Dr and I-35 
  
This is a come and go all-day event with activities to delight 



elementary school-age children. An adult must accompany children. 
Regular admission price for museum: $6 adults, $3 children ages 6-
12, children 5 and under are free. 

  
 Activities Include: 

 Bandana making 
 Bookmark making 
 Old West target game 
 Fingerprinting  
 Coloring contest 

  
Special thanks to our sponsors: Bellmead Lion's Club, The 
Greater Lacy-Lakeview Chamber of Commerce, Bellmead 

Walmart Supercenter and Sam's Club 
  

Expanding the Board  
The following appointments have been made to the Texas Ranger 
Hall of Fame and Museum Board. 
   
Board Appointments 
Joe B. Hinton, Chairman 
Tobin Armstrong, Jr, Houston  
Hon. Jim Bush, Waco City Council  
Tom E. Clowe, Jr, Austin 
Tommye Lou Davis, Waco 
Jack Dean, Capt/US Marshall, Ret., San Antonio 
Vidal DeLeon, Waco 
Marshall Doke, Dallas 
Gen. Phil Ford, Crawford 
Rondy Gray, Waco 
Carey Hobbs, Waco 
Alex Jimenez, Fort Worth 
Gregory A. Kocek, Waco  
Les Littleton, Nacogdoches 
Sheriff Larry Lynch, McLennan County 
Cynthia Lyons, Waco  
Paul McClinton, Waco 
Capt. Bobby Prince, Ret., Waco 
Gen. Ricardo Sanchez, Ret., San Antonio  
Ray Stoker, Midland  
Hon. Mark White, Houston  
  
Ex-Officio Board Members 
Hon. Rick Perry, Governor of Texas  
Allan B. Polunsky, Chair, Texas Public Safety Commission 
Steven C. McCraw, Director, Texas Dept. of Public Safety 
Lamar Beckworth, Deputy Director, Texas Dept. of Public Safety 
  
Texas Rangers 
Sr. Capt. Tony Leal, Chief 
Capt. Freeman Martin, Co. "A" 
Capt. Bryant Wells, Co. "B" 
Capt. Randy Prince, Co. "C" 
Capt. Alvin A. Alexis, Co. "D" 
Capt. Jerry Byrne, Co." E" 
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Capt. Kirby Dendy, Co. "F" 
Capt. Shawn Palmer, Co. "G" 
Capt. Bob Bullock, JOIC 
  

Snow in Waco 
On February 23, 2010 snow blanketed Waco, Texas. Deputy Director 
Christina Stopka took this picture of the "Texas Ranger" statue outside 
the museum. 
  

   

We look forward to seeing you at the museum. 

Sincerely, 
  

 
 
Texas Ranger Hall of Fame and Museum 

Save 
$2.00

Save $1.00 off adult admission for up to 2 adults with this coupon. One 
coupon per visit. No cash value. 
  
The museum is open 9am-5pm daily. We are located at the corner of I-35 
Exit 335B and University Parks Drive in Waco. 

Offer Expires: May 30, 2010

Forward email 
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